
From: Matt Kasper <kasperm@energyandpolicy.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:57 PM 
To: Hughes, Kenneth (PSC) <KHughes@psc.dc.gov> 
Subject: FOIA Request 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, 
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 
  
Hello,  
Under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act, I'm requesting: 
  
Any and all electronic communication and attachments specifically regarding Chairman Willie L. Phillips 
involvement with the Keystone Energy Board.  
 
A February 2020 fact sheet about the Keystone Energy Board states the mission is to “foster critical 
thinking on the interplay between energy, environmental, and economic policy in an off-the-record, 
non-attributable setting.” The fact sheet further explains that there are invitation only meetings. 
(Attached.) 
 
The fact sheet lists Chair Willie L. Phillips as a board member, along with at least one representative 
from a utility regulated by the Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia.  
 
The timeframe of this records request is limited to January 1, 2019 through December 4, 2020.  
 
I’m also requesting a waiver or reduction of fees, as the documents will be used to benefit the general 
public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes. The public is increasingly interested 
in the involvement of utility commissioners and their private/off-the-record communication with 
regulated utilities, particularly in the absence of stakeholders that appear in front of commissioners in 
dockets involving the regulated utilities. 
 
The organization I work for, the Energy and Policy Institute, is a clearinghouse of information and can 
also qualify as a representative of the news media. There are several examples of public record requests 
that have been provided to my organization and that were then published on our website to inform the 
general public. https://www.energyandpolicy.org/foia-and-public-records-documents-and-lawsuits/  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. You can contact me at matt@energyandpolicy.org; 630-
908-9615. 
 
Sincerely, 
Matt Kasper 
 
--  
Matt Kasper  
Research Director 
Energy and Policy Institute 
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